
ADDENDUM # 1 
Naperville Public Library 

95th St. Library Parking Lot Mill & Overlay RFP 
Questions thru June 29, 2020 

 
1. Is the striping paint or thermo? 

a. The striping will be done with yellow paint. 

2. Is the project going to be phased? 
a. Yes 

3. Is the electrical contractor going to be completely done prior to us coming in to do the 
mill & overlay? 

a. No.  The expectation is that the mill be performed in one phase of the lot, 
electrical work commences and concludes, then the binder and surface be 
applied. 
 

4. Is the Library open on July 3? 
a. Yes, sealed proposals may be submitted prior to July 3rd. 

5. Is Professional Liability needed for this project? 
a. Please review the RFP for the Requirements 

6. How much aggregate base tonnage do we include with our bid? 
a. Your bid should include 50 tons of aggregate installed for areas that need 

correction.  Also, please provide price per ton if actual work will need to go 
higher. 
 

7. Does the Library want alternate pricing for new parking blocks by the handicapped 
spaces? 

a. Yes 

8. Is a Bid Bond required? 
a. No 


